
1

Jennifer Daniels

From: Pamela Brownell <em3frank@fairpoint.net>
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 10:22 AM
To: Jennifer Daniels
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Questions for FDEM from the EM Director Hurricane season discussion

 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Lock, Ryan <Ryan.Lock@em.myflorida.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 8:10 AM 
To: McCrane, Ed (Sarasota Co EM) <EMcCrane@scgov.net>; Lord, Jonathan (Flagler Co EM) <jlord@flaglercounty.org>; 
Grieb, Hal (Alachua Co EM) <hgrieb@alachuacounty.us>; Parker, Bek (Baker Co EM) <bek.parker@bakerso.com>; 
Bowen, Mark (Bay Co EM) <mbowen@baycountyfl.gov>; Lumm, Frankie (Bay Co Alt EM) <flumm@baycountyfl.gov>; 
raymond_shuford@bradfordsheriff.org; Prosser, Kimberly (Brevard Co EM) <kimberly.prosser@brevardfl.gov>; Jackson, 
Tracy (Broward Co EM) <tjackson@broward.org>; Ranew, Chelsea (Calhoun Co EM) <cranew@calhouncountygov.com>; 
Fuller, Patrick (Charlotte Co EM) <patrick.fuller@charlottecountyfl.gov>; DeCarlo, Dave (Citrus Co EM) 
<DDecarlo@sheriffcitrus.org>; Ward, John (Clay Co EM) <john.ward@claycountygov.com>; 
daniel.summers@colliercountyfl.gov; Morgan, Shayne (Columbia Co EM) <shayne_morgan@columbiacountyfla.com>; 
Furr, Cathrine (DeSoto Co EM) <c.furr@desotobocc.com>; Garner, Scott (Dixie Co EM) <scott.garner@dixie.fl.gov>; 
Woodard, Steven (Duval Co EM) <swoodard@coj.net>; Gilmore, Eric (Escambia Co EM) <egilmore@myescambia.com>; 
Brownell, Pamela (Franklin Co EM) <em3frank@fairpoint.net>; Wood, Shawn (Gadsden Co EM) <shawnw@tds.net>; 
Smith, Ralph (Gilchrist Co EM) <rsmith@gcfr.org>; Snow, Angie (Glades Co EM) <asnow@myglades.com>; Shivers, 
Marisa (Glades Co Alt EM) <MShivers@myglades.com>; Nelson, Marshall (Gulf Co EM) <Mnelson@gulfcounty-fl.gov>; 
Land, Henry (Hamilton Co EM) <hland@hamiltoneoc.com>; jill.newman@hardeecounty.net; Lehmkuhl, Richard (Hendry 
Co EM) <richard.lehmkuhl@hendryfla.net>; Patella, Cecilia (Hernando Co EM) <cpatella@hernandocounty.us>; 
lreiss@hcbcc.org; Dudley, Timothy (Hillsborough Co EM) <dudleyt@hcflgov.net>; Stafford, Wanda (Holmes Co EM) 
<wstafford@holmesem.org>; Stone, Tad (Indian River Co EM) <tstone@ircgov.com>; Andreasen, Rodney (Jackson Co 
EM) <randreasen@jacksoncountyfl.com>; Carroll, Paula (Jefferson Co EM) <paula.carroll@jcso-fl.org>; Land, Marc 
(Lafayette Co EM) <MLand@lafayetteso.org>; Carpenter, Thomas (Lake Co EM) <tcarpenter@lakecountyfl.gov>; 
Mayfield, Lee (Lee Co EM) <lmayfield@leegov.com>; Peters, Kevin (Leon Co EM) <PetersK@leoncountyfl.gov>; 
MacDonald, John (Levy Co EM) <johnmacdonald@levydisaster.com>; Lewis, Rhonda (Liberty Co EM) 
<lcem@gtcom.net>; Basford, Leigh (Madison Co Alt EM) <madisoncoem@embarqmail.com>; Litschauer, Steve 
(Manatee Co EM) <steve.litschauer@mymanatee.org>; Bowlin, Preston (Marion Co EM <jbowlin@marionso.com>; 
Jones, Michele (Martin Co EM) <mjones@martin.fl.us>; Rollason, Frank (Miami-Dade Co EM) 
<frank.rollason@miamidade.gov>; Cyrille, Charles (Miami-Dade Co Alt EM) <charles.cyrille@miamidade.gov>; Senterfitt, 
Martin (Monroe Co EM) <Senterfitt-Martin@MonroeCounty-FL.Gov>; Foster, Greg (Nassau Co EM) 
<gfoster@nassauso.com>; Maddox, Patrick (Okaloosa Co EM) <pmaddox@myokaloosa.com>; Smeykal, Mitch 
(Okeechobee Co EM) <MSmeykal@co.okeechobee.fl.us>; Avery, Lauraleigh (Orange Co EM) 
<lauraleigh.avery@ocfl.net>; Litton, Bill (Osceola Co EM) <bill.litton@osceola.org>; Johnson, Bill (Palm Beach Co EM) 
<wpjohnson@pbcgov.org>; Fossa, Andrew (Pasco Co EM) <afossa@pascocountyfl.net>; Perkins, Cathie (Pinellas Co EM) 
<cperkins@pinellascounty.org>; Womble, Paul (Polk Co EM) <paulwomble@polk-county.net>; Simpson, Ryan (Putnam 
Co EM) <ryan.simpson@putnam-fl.com>; Stoughton, Linda (St Johns Co EM) <emgmgnt@sjcfl.us>; Parrish, Ron (St Lucie 
Co EM) <parrishr@stlucieco.org>; Baker, Brad (Santa Rosa Co EM) <BradB@santarosa.fl.gov>; Miller, Anne (Sarasota 
County Alt. EM) <ammiller@scgov.net>; Harris, Alan (Seminole Co 
EM) <aharris@seminolecountyfl.gov>; Casto, David (Sumter Co EM) <David.Casto@sumtercountyfl.gov>; Hingson, 
Sharon (Suwannee Co EM) <Sharon.Hingson@suwanneesheriff.com>; Anderson, Kristy (Taylor Co EM) 
<kristy.anderson@taylorsheriff.org>; Allen, Timothy (Union Co EM) <allentc@unionsheriff.us>; Judge II, James (Volusia 
Co EM) <jjudge@volusia.org>; Nagy, Jennifer (Wakulla Co EM) <jnagy@wcso.org>; Goldberg, Jeff (Walton Co EM) 
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<jeff@waltoncountyem.org>; Abel, Lynn (Washington Co EM) <label@washingtonfl.com>; Eve Rainey 
<erainey@fepa.org>; Mary Blakeney <president@fepa.org>; Moskowitz, Jared <Jared.Moskowitz@em.myflorida.com>; 
Guthrie, Kevin <Kevin.Guthrie@em.myflorida.com>; Bussey, Jon <Jon.Bussey@em.myflorida.com>; Mahon, Jason 
<Jason.Mahon@em.myflorida.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Questions for FDEM from the EM Director Hurricane season discussion 
 
Good morning EM Directors, 
              Below are the Division's responses to the questions asked last week regarding Non-Congregate Sheltering. Thank 
you all for your patience and interest as we work to push the guidance out. 
 
  1.  clarification/confirmation on "NCS being a statewide approach" 
     *   Does this mean FDEM will be responsible for promoting the 
registration process across the state to those in the CDC high risk category? 
        *   No -The State will augment the counties' promotion for 
registering to those at high risk of COVID-19. 
     *   Will FDEM be reviewing, prioritizing, and assigning the hotels? 
        *   No - FDEM is providing general prioritization of hotels based on 
location, generators and other factors, but sheltering remains a county-led operation. 
     *   NCS is a statewide approach because it is likely that an evacuating 
county will not have enough NCS space for their evacuees. As such, NCS only works if most counites participate and 
coordinate during an event. 
  2.  Who is responsible for getting the agreements with the hotels - State or County? 
     *   The County - just like for COVID-19 NCS. 
  3.  Is the agreement for the entire hotel, limited rooms, etc? 
     *   Each agreement with the hotel can be different. Each has its 
benefits. Booking the whole hotel is easier on staffing. Booking a floor or two minimizes having to "bump" pre-existing 
reservations. 
  4.  What happens if the rooms are not utilized - is there a cost incurred? 
     *   This will be part of the agreement and negotiations with the hotel. 
  5.  What if there are paying customers that want the hotel room - is it first come first served? 
     *   This will be part of the agreement and negotiations. This 
consideration may be a reason to not book an entire hotel, or only use a hotel with a "sister" property where pre-
existing guests can be transferred. 
  6.  How will this impact companies that have standing contracts with hotels for responders? 
     *   This will be part of the agreement and negotiations with the hotel. 
The discussions should include if there are pre-existing agreements with companies and log-term care facilities. 
  7.  Are the counties expected to staff these facilities? If so, what does that look like? 
     *   Yes. Staffing would be the same as a Congregate Shelter. A minimum 
of two staff, but use the same ratio as Congregate. 
  8.  What are the feeding expectations? 
     *   For risk sheltering, there is no expectation for feeding except for 
emergency supplies should someone need food with medication, or there is some other circumstance. 
     *   This should be a standard across the states - are evacuees using 
NCS expected to provide their own food & supplies 
        *   Yes - messaging should make clear that a risk shelter is a risk 
shelter regardless of if it is NCS or Congregate. 
  9.  We heard some people say we should use NCS for the sick or confirmed positive.  Is the state considering this at all?  
If so, what is county liability to monitor/provide care? 
     *   Yes - We know that NCS space is limited. As such, it will be 
beneficial to target those individuals with pre-existing medical conditions and those over 65 years of age. Liability will be 
no different than for Congregate Shelters. Those with special needs should be in special needs shelters or in medical 
facilities. 
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Ryan Lock | Florida Division of Emergency Management State Emergency Response Team | Planning Section Chief 
Preparedness Bureau | All-Hazards Preparedness Manager 
Ryan.Lock@em.myflorida.com<mailto:Ryan.Lock@em.myflorida.com> | 850-841-9484 
 
From: Edward McCrane <emccrane@scgov.net<mailto:emccrane@scgov.net>> 
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 1:41 PM 
To: Lord, Jonathan (Flagler Co EM) 
<jlord@flaglercounty.org<mailto:jlord@flaglercounty.org>>; Grieb, Hal (Alachua Co EM) 
<hgrieb@alachuacounty.us<mailto:hgrieb@alachuacounty.us>>; 
Parker, Bek (Baker Co EM) 
<bek.parker@bakerso.com<mailto:bek.parker@bakerso.com>>; Bowen, Mark (Bay Co 
EM) <mbowen@baycountyfl.gov<mailto:mbowen@baycountyfl.gov>>; Lumm, Frankie (Bay Co Alt EM) 
<flumm@baycountyfl.gov<mailto:flumm@baycountyfl.gov>>; 
'raymond_shuford@bradfordsheriff.org' 
<raymond_shuford@bradfordsheriff.org<mailto:raymond_shuford@bradfordsheriff. 
org>>; Prosser, Kimberly (Brevard Co EM) 
<kimberly.prosser@brevardfl.gov<mailto:kimberly.prosser@brevardfl.gov>>; 
Jackson, Tracy (Broward Co EM) 
<tjackson@broward.org<mailto:tjackson@broward.org>>; Ranew, Chelsea (Calhoun Co EM) 
<cranew@calhouncountygov.com<mailto:cranew@calhouncountygov.com>>; 
Fuller, Patrick (Charlotte Co EM) 
<patrick.fuller@charlottecountyfl.gov<mailto:patrick.fuller@charlottecountyf 
l.gov>>; DeCarlo, Dave (Citrus Co EM) 
<DDecarlo@sheriffcitrus.org<mailto:DDecarlo@sheriffcitrus.org>>; Ward, John (Clay Co EM) 
<john.ward@claycountygov.com<mailto:john.ward@claycountygov.com>>; 
'daniel.summers@colliercountyfl.gov' 
<daniel.summers@colliercountyfl.gov<mailto:daniel.summers@colliercountyfl.go 
v>>; Morgan, Shayne (Columbia Co EM) 
<shayne_morgan@columbiacountyfla.com<mailto:shayne_morgan@columbiacountyfla. 
com>>; Furr, Cathrine (DeSoto Co EM) 
<c.furr@desotobocc.com<mailto:c.furr@desotobocc.com>>; Garner, Scott (Dixie Co EM) 
<scott.garner@dixie.fl.gov<mailto:scott.garner@dixie.fl.gov>>; 
Woodard, Steven (Duval Co EM) <swoodard@coj.net<mailto:swoodard@coj.net>>; 
Gilmore, Eric (Escambia Co EM) 
<egilmore@myescambia.com<mailto:egilmore@myescambia.com>>; Brownell, Pamela (Franklin Co EM) 
<em3frank@fairpoint.net<mailto:em3frank@fairpoint.net>>; 
Wood, Shawn (Gadsden Co EM) <shawnw@tds.net<mailto:shawnw@tds.net>>; Smith, Ralph (Gilchrist Co EM) 
<rsmith@gcfr.org<mailto:rsmith@gcfr.org>>; Snow, Angie (Glades Co EM) 
<asnow@myglades.com<mailto:asnow@myglades.com>>; 
Shivers, Marisa (Glades Co Alt EM) 
<MShivers@myglades.com<mailto:MShivers@myglades.com>>; Nelson, Marshall (Gulf Co EM) <Mnelson@gulfcounty-
fl.gov<mailto:Mnelson@gulfcounty-fl.gov>>; 
Land, Henry (Hamilton Co EM) 
<hland@hamiltoneoc.com<mailto:hland@hamiltoneoc.com>>; 
'jill.newman@hardeecounty.net' 
<jill.newman@hardeecounty.net<mailto:jill.newman@hardeecounty.net>>; 
Lehmkuhl, Richard (Hendry Co EM) 
<richard.lehmkuhl@hendryfla.net<mailto:richard.lehmkuhl@hendryfla.net>>; 
Patella, Cecilia (Hernando Co EM) 
<cpatella@hernandocounty.us<mailto:cpatella@hernandocounty.us>>; 
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'lreiss@hcbcc.org' <lreiss@hcbcc.org<mailto:lreiss@hcbcc.org>>; Dudley, Timothy (Hillsborough Co EM) 
<dudleyt@hcflgov.net<mailto:dudleyt@hcflgov.net>>; Stafford, Wanda (Holmes Co EM) 
<wstafford@holmesem.org<mailto:wstafford@holmesem.org>>; Stone, Tad (Indian River Co EM) 
<tstone@ircgov.com<mailto:tstone@ircgov.com>>; 
Andreasen, Rodney (Jackson Co EM) 
<randreasen@jacksoncountyfl.com<mailto:randreasen@jacksoncountyfl.com>>; 
Carroll, Paula (Jefferson Co EM) 
<paula.carroll@jcso-fl.org<mailto:paula.carroll@jcso-fl.org>>; Land, Marc (Lafayette Co EM) 
<MLand@lafayetteso.org<mailto:MLand@lafayetteso.org>>; 
Carpenter, Thomas (Lake Co EM) 
<tcarpenter@lakecountyfl.gov<mailto:tcarpenter@lakecountyfl.gov>>; Mayfield, Lee (Lee Co EM) 
<lmayfield@leegov.com<mailto:lmayfield@leegov.com>>; Peters, Kevin (Leon Co EM) 
<PetersK@leoncountyfl.gov<mailto:PetersK@leoncountyfl.gov>>; MacDonald, John (Levy Co EM) 
<johnmacdonald@levydisaster.com<mailto:johnmacdonald@levydisaster.com>>; 
Lewis, Rhonda (Liberty Co EM) <lcem@gtcom.net<mailto:lcem@gtcom.net>>; 
Basford, Leigh (Madison Co Alt EM) 
<madisoncoem@embarqmail.com<mailto:madisoncoem@embarqmail.com>>; Litschauer, Steve (Manatee Co EM) 
<steve.litschauer@mymanatee.org<mailto:steve.litschauer@mymanatee.org>>; 
Bowlin, Preston (Marion Co EM 
<jbowlin@marionso.com<mailto:jbowlin@marionso.com>>; Jones, Michele (Martin Co EM) 
<mjones@martin.fl.us<mailto:mjones@martin.fl.us>>; Rollason, Frank (Miami-Dade Co EM) 
<frank.rollason@miamidade.gov<mailto:frank.rollason@miamidade.gov>>; 
Cyrille, Charles (Miami-Dade Co Alt EM) 
<charles.cyrille@miamidade.gov<mailto:charles.cyrille@miamidade.gov>>; 
Senterfitt, Martin (Monroe Co EM) 
<Senterfitt-Martin@MonroeCounty-FL.Gov<mailto:Senterfitt-Martin@MonroeCounty 
-FL.Gov>>; Foster, Greg (Nassau Co EM) 
<gfoster@nassauso.com<mailto:gfoster@nassauso.com>>; Maddox, Patrick (Okaloosa Co EM) 
<pmaddox@myokaloosa.com<mailto:pmaddox@myokaloosa.com>>; 
Smeykal, Mitch (Okeechobee Co EM) 
<MSmeykal@co.okeechobee.fl.us<mailto:MSmeykal@co.okeechobee.fl.us>>; Avery, Lauraleigh (Orange Co EM) 
<lauraleigh.avery@ocfl.net<mailto:lauraleigh.avery@ocfl.net>>; Litton, Bill (Osceola Co EM) 
<bill.litton@osceola.org<mailto:bill.litton@osceola.org>>; 
Johnson, Bill (Palm Beach Co EM) 
<wpjohnson@pbcgov.org<mailto:wpjohnson@pbcgov.org>>; Fossa, Andrew (Pasco Co 
EM) <afossa@pascocountyfl.net<mailto:afossa@pascocountyfl.net>>; Perkins, Cathie (Pinellas Co EM) 
<cperkins@pinellascounty.org<mailto:cperkins@pinellascounty.org>>; Womble, Paul (Polk Co EM) <paulwomble@polk-
county.net<mailto:paulwomble@polk-county.net>>; Simpson, Ryan (Putnam Co EM) <ryan.simpson@putnam-
fl.com<mailto:ryan.simpson@putnam-fl.com>>; Stoughton, Linda (St Johns Co EM) 
<emgmgnt@sjcfl.us<mailto:emgmgnt@sjcfl.us>>; Parrish, Ron (St Lucie Co EM) 
<parrishr@stlucieco.org<mailto:parrishr@stlucieco.org>>; Baker, Brad (Santa Rosa Co EM) 
<BradB@santarosa.fl.gov<mailto:BradB@santarosa.fl.gov>>; Miller, Anne (Sarasota County Alt. EM) 
<ammiller@scgov.net<mailto:ammiller@scgov.net>>; Harris, Alan (Seminole Co 
EM) <aharris@seminolecountyfl.gov<mailto:aharris@seminolecountyfl.gov>>; 
Casto, David (Sumter Co EM) 
<David.Casto@sumtercountyfl.gov<mailto:David.Casto@sumtercountyfl.gov>>; 
Hingson, Sharon (Suwannee Co EM) 
<Sharon.Hingson@suwanneesheriff.com<mailto:Sharon.Hingson@suwanneesheriff.co 
m>>; Anderson, Kristy (Taylor Co EM) 
<kristy.anderson@taylorsheriff.org<mailto:kristy.anderson@taylorsheriff.org> 
>; Allen, Timothy (Union Co EM) 
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<allentc@unionsheriff.us<mailto:allentc@unionsheriff.us>>; Judge II, James (Volusia Co EM) 
<jjudge@volusia.org<mailto:jjudge@volusia.org>>; Nagy, Jennifer (Wakulla Co EM) 
<jnagy@wcso.org<mailto:jnagy@wcso.org>>; Goldberg, Jeff (Walton Co EM) 
<jeff@waltoncountyem.org<mailto:jeff@waltoncountyem.org>>; Abel, Lynn (Washington Co EM) 
<label@washingtonfl.com<mailto:label@washingtonfl.com>>; 
Eve Rainey <erainey@fepa.org<mailto:erainey@fepa.org>>; Mary Blakeney 
<president@fepa.org<mailto:president@fepa.org>>; Moskowitz, Jared 
<Jared.Moskowitz@em.myflorida.com<mailto:Jared.Moskowitz@em.myflorida.com>>; 
Guthrie, Kevin 
<Kevin.Guthrie@em.myflorida.com<mailto:Kevin.Guthrie@em.myflorida.com>> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Questions for FDEM from the EM Director Hurricane season discussion 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Jared, Kevin, 
 
thank you for taking the time to meet with us on the call this morning.  We all appreciate the work that FDEM and 
partner agencies have been doing to support our efforts in the county.  We appreciate your interaction with FEMA to get 
us the additional tool of Non-Congregate Sheltering but we have several questions that we need clarification on. 
 
  1.  Need clarification/confirmation on "NCS being a statewide approach" 
 
     *   Does this mean FDEM will be responsible for promoting the 
registration process across the state to those in the CDC high risk category? 
     *   Will FDEM be reviewing, prioritizing, and assigning the hotels? 
 
  1.  Who is responsible for getting the agreements with the hotels - State or County? 
  2.  Is the agreement for the entire hotel, limited rooms, etc? 
  3.  What happens if the rooms are not utilized - is there a cost incurred? 
  4.  What if there are paying customers that want the hotel room - is it first come first served? 
  5.  How will this impact companies that have standing contracts with hotels for responders? 
  6.  Are the counties expected to staff these facilities? If so, what does that look like? 
  7.  What are the feeding expectations? 
 
     *   This should be a standard across the states - are evacuees using 
NCS expected to provide their own food & supplies 
 
  1.  We heard some people say we should use NCS for the sick or confirmed positive.  Is the state considering this at all?  
If so, what is county liability to monitor/provide care? 
 
The clarification of these questions will help give all of us an idea of how to manage this additional tool in our shelter 
strategy. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
Edward J. McCrane Jr., FPEM 
Emergency Management Chief 
Sarasota County Government 
6050 Porter Way      EOC 
Sarasota, FL 34232 
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Office: 941-861-5495 
Cell: 941-232-8366 
 
emccrane@scgov.net<mailto:emccrane@scgov.net> 
 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
ervices, to include safety and security, and create the greatest value to our community through integrity, innovation, 
and a culture of collaboration. 
 
Under Florida law, correspondence with the Florida Division of Emergency Management, which is neither confidential 
nor exempt pursuant to Florida Statutes Chapter 119, is a public record made available upon request. 
 
Under Florida law, correspondence with the Florida Division of Emergency Management, which is neither confidential 
nor exempt pursuant to Florida Statutes Chapter 119, is a public record made available upon request. 
 
 


